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Customer Service

Division of Planning and Design Services
444 South Fifth Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Re: 3 Audubon Plaza Drive
- Modified Conditional Use Permit Application

Dear Planning Customer Service:

This letter accompanies the Modified Conditional Use Permit Application for the property
located at 3 Audubon Plaza Drive (the “Subject Property”). Our client, Norton Hospitals, Inc. (the
“Applicant”), is requesting a modification to an existing Conditional Use Permit for the parking
structure located on the property to address parking demand and provide additional parking
area/stalls.

The Applicant proposes to redevelop the existing parking structure and add parking stalls
for hospital staff. The Applicant is requesting to modify Conditional Use Permit B-14-90 to better
serve hospital staff, including those that require ADA accessible parking

Please have the application reviewed at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Clifford H. Ashburner



